
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 1 of 39 

MINUTES 
KING WILLIAM COUNTY 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  
REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 9, 2022 

 
A regular meeting of the King William County Economic Development Authority Board of 
Directors was held on the 9th day of February 2022, beginning at 7:00 p.m. in the Board 
Room of the County Administration Building and via Zoom. 
 
Agenda Item 1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Rhoads called the meeting to order. 
 
Agenda Item 2. ROLL CALL 
 
Chairman Rhoads asked for a motion to approve participation via Zoom for Authority 
Members Longest and Hodges due to work constraints. Authority Member Campbell made a 
motion to approve participation via Zoom for Authority Members Longest and Hodges. 
Authority Member Brown seconded the motion. The Chairman called for any discussion. The 
Chairman called for any opposition. There being none, Authority Members Longest’s and 
Hodges’s electronic participation via Zoom was approved. 
 
The members were polled: 
 
Eugene L. Campbell, Jr. – Secretary/Treasurer Present 
Travis W. Longest Present (Zoom) 
Jay Brown Present 
W. Brian Hodges Absent 
Kenneth A. Holderied Absent 
Charles F. Piersa – Vice Chair Present 
C. Meade Rhoads, Jr. – Chairman Present 
 
Agenda Item 3. REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF MEETING AGENDA 
 
Chairman Rhoads asked to move Items 5 and 6 after Item 7 – Presentations to allow those 
presenting to leave sooner. Authority Member Campbell made a motion to adopt the meeting 
agenda with the aforementioned change. Authority Member Brown seconded the motion. 
There being no discussion or opposition, the Meeting Agenda was adopted with the 
aforementioned amendment. 
 
  



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 2 of 39 

Agenda Item 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
4.a. October 13, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes 
4.b. November 10, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes 
4.c. January 12, 2022 Organizational & Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Authority Member Brown made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Motion was 
seconded by Vice Chair Piersa. There being no discussion or opposition, the meeting minutes 
for October 13, 2021; November 10, 2021; and January 12, 2022 were approved as 
presented. 
 
Agenda Item 7. PRESENTATATIONS 
 
7.a. Bay Consortium Workforce Development Board (Virginia Career Works) – Jackie 
Davis, Executive Director  (Attachment A) 
 
Ms. Davis introduced the Workforce Development Board and outlined their history, partners, 
programs, and the services available for adults, youth, support, and businesses. 
 
Ms. Davis said there is currently a training center located in the Middlesex County DSS office 
where people can come to use computers and get internet access. She would like to open 
another center in King William County and is working with Lewie Lewis of the MPPDC to 
make that happen. 
 
The Workforce Development Board is able to offer wage subsidies and have a grant to help 
employed workers with transportation to the job for a limited time.  
 
They are able to work with and assist the EDA by offering services to businesses considering 
locating in the County. A database is available to search for workforce statistics which 
businesses can use themselves or the WDB can do it for them.  
 
Authority Member Campbell asked for some examples of services they’ve provided to 
businesses in King William County. Ms. Davis said they were recently able to help West Rock 
with upscaling fifty staff members by providing pneumatics training using funds from the 
Governor’s Set-Aside Fund. They are able to identify employer tax credits, provide labor 
market information, and offer rapid response services to help avoid layoffs. They also help 
workers going through layoffs. 
 
Chairman Rhoads asked if they exclusively work with private-sector enterprises or would 
they work with the EDA, for example. Ms. Davis said they will work with the EDA and anyone 
else who might benefit from their services. 
 
Vice Chair Piersa asked how people apply to receive help. Ms. Davis said they apply through 
the Virginia Workforce Connection website which shows jobs available statewide and offers 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 3 of 39 

the ability to search by several criteria (vawc.virginia.gov). If a new business is considering 
locating in the area, they can contact the WDB directly for any help they might need in 
building a workforce. 
 
7.b. RKG Preliminary Findings – Kyle S. Talente, President  (Attachment B) 
 
Mr. Talente went over the findings in the presentation (Attachment B). He said he would like 
to come to the March meeting to provide fiscal impact analysis information.  
 
The methodology used analyzed whether an industry was local, adding jobs, competitive, 
able to capitalize on the County’s strengths, and consistent with the County’s goals. Business 
Climate Factors were used from Prosperity Now rankings. 
 
Site selection priorities include focusing on smaller support industries due to the limited 
labor force availability in the County. A major challenge in attracting industry to the County 
is that available non-residential properties are not inventoried or professionally marketed 
which means they are not found in site searches. 90% of site selection is done online before 
a business ever expresses interest to a locality. 
 
Opportunities exist in attracting telecommuters due to the County’s high quality of life scores 
and along western Route 30 due to its proximity to I-95. Suggestions include strengthening 
recreation tourism and attracting more restaurants. 
 
Authority Member Campbell asked the order of potential success. Mr. Talente said as listed 
on the Target Industry Clusters page of the presentation. 
 
Chairman Rhoads asked if the retail leakage recapture rate was typical. Mr. Talente said it’s 
generally between 20-40% - 20% is conservative, 30% is moderate, and 40% is aggressive. 
The presentation showed a 50% recapture rate. Mr. Talente will redo the assessment using 
different scenarios. Chairman Rhoads asked him to identify a number he thinks the County 
should work from. 
 
Authority Member Brown said it seemed the only category the County could expect to 
recover is Restaurants. Mr. Talente said that was correct. He said the Avg. Store SF shown 
represents the size of most average chains.  
 
Chairman Rhoads said there is plenty of land for business and asked if you zone it, will they 
come. Mr. Talente said no. He referenced the Go Virginia Region 6 plan and said businesses 
are looking for already developed sites. He said the issue is quality more so than quantity of 
land. He said it’s important that sites in King William County are not catalogued or advertised 
which makes it impossible for a business to find when searching online. 
 
Authority Member Brown asked if quality meant infrastructure, site readiness, or possibly 
even a shell structure. Mr. Talente said yes, businesses are looking at the amount of time it 

https://www.vawc.virginia.gov/vosnet/Default.aspx


______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 4 of 39 

will take until they are able to open. He suggested King William wade into it gradually – 
perhaps starting with pad-ready sites and seeing how it goes. He said economic development 
is a marathon, not a sprint. The County should identify sites they feel are most competitive 
and work on developing those first. 
 
Chairman Rhoads asked why clustering residential development is important for retail 
growth. Mr. Talente said retail is only one facet. Clustering development is valuable to create 
a stronger retail node – it strengthens market potential in that area. It also makes maximum 
use of the land – leaving as little a footprint as possible with as much consumer impact as 
possible. 
 
Authority Member Brown asked if a fair conclusion to be drawn from the data is that retail 
is not our focus. Mr. Talente said retail growth should not be a short-term focus but a longer-
term one as the population grows, other than restaurants. He suggested waterfront, B&B, 
brewery/distillery restaurants as possibilities. 
 
Chairman Rhoads asked if there was value in pursuing heavy industry. Mr. Talente said it 
depends on the use and may create the lowest demand for services. He will have better 
information in March. Mr. Talente said he’s never worked on a project where non-residential 
development caused a negative economic impact. 
 
Authority Member Campbell asked for examples of agricultural/forestry industries. Mr. 
Talente gave the example of a woodworking co-op wherein a timber business might lease 
space to artisans who use that timber to create value-added products such as cabinetry, 
furniture, etc. He also gave the examples of an agri-business incubator or co-op cannery. 
 
Authority Member Brown suggested the EDA engage with farmers to see what their needs 
are and if the EDA can support them by attracting businesses to fill those needs.  
 
Chairman Rhoads said a goal should be to create a center in the County that would draw 
people here from across the region, not just from within the County. 
 
Authority Member Campbell asked what WWOOF is. [Per WWOOF.net - Worldwide 
Opportunities on Organic Farms links visitors (WWOOFers) with organic farmers to 
promote a cultural and educational exchange and build a global community conscious of 
ecological farming and sustainability practices.] Matthew Cardin with RKG described it as 
taking volunteer farmers to live and work on a farm where they receive education and 
experience in exchange for room and board. Mr. Talente said it creates a labor force and 
economy onto itself. 
 
Mr. Talente said he would be back at the March EDA meeting with the balance of RKG’s 
analysis including a fiscal analysis of land use types to revenues and expenditures and 
preliminary ideas on how to take advantages of the County’s strengths. 
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 5 of 39 

Chairman Rhoads said the Board wants one thing they can actually accomplish and asked 
when they would receive RKG’s recommendations. Mr. Talente said in March. Site 
identification would follow if the Board decides to continue to Phase II of the contract. 
 
Authority Member Brown thanked RKG for the information and said it was timely with the 
upcoming Comprehensive Plan joint work session on February 14, 2022. He asked that RKG 
provide their slides prior to then. 
 
7.c. Virginia Cooperative Extension (VCE), Small Farm Outreach Program – Tracy 
Porter, Agriculture Management Agent  (Attachment C) 
 
Chairman Rhoads said he learned of this program and would like to take one acre of land and 
make it crank. He pointed to the Farmers Market in Fauquier County and said the EDA could 
have a win within six months. 
 
Mr. Porter introduced himself and said a position for an Extension Agent to serve King 
William County and King & Queen County was just announced by the VCE. He explained 
Virginia has two land grant universities – Virginia Tech, generally with large agricultural 
applications, and Virginia State University, generally focused on small farms and 
underserved populations. Mr. Porter works with VSU. The General Assembly funds the VCE’s 
Virginia Tech agents whereas the VSU agents are grant-funded. 
 
Mr. Porter spoke about the wealth of workshops and educational opportunities available 
through the VCE. These programs are free for anyone to attend and many are offered 
virtually. 
 
One program Mr. Porter pointed out is a mobile slaughter/butcher trailer – 
https://www.ext.vsu.edu/sfop-mobile-unit. He also pointed out other resources listed in his 
presentation. 
 
The Carver Center in Culpepper is an incubator farm where people come to learn how to 
start their own farms.  
 
The Fauquier Education Farm is an example of the VCE working with the community. The 
County paid the farm manager’s salary for the first two years and grants have funded it for 
the last ten years. Mr. Porter believes something similar can be done in King William County, 
perhaps through the KWHS FFA. 
 
Chairman Rhoads asked who teaches the classes. Mr. Porter said Jim Hankins who is a former 
extension agent, provides 95% of the training plus he brings in outside experts and the 
Culpepper ag agent. 
 

https://www.ext.vsu.edu/sfop-mobile-unit


______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 6 of 39 

The Farm donates produce to the local food bank. They have 10 acres and practice crop 
rotation – not all acres are in production at all times. The Farm donated over 111,000 lbs. of 
produce in 2021. 
 
Mr. Porter suggested working with Howard Hill, FFA teacher at KWHS. They could possibly 
put up a high tower for demonstration in King William County. The challenge is that there is 
no where under cover to do demonstrations. Setting it up at the High School is a possibility. 
He said the current generation of farmers is aging and there are not many coming up. The 
next generation is needed to fill their shoes. It’s critical to involve youth. 
 
Mr. Porter said the EDA is welcome to visit the Fauquier site and VSU can provide 
transportation if they give them 1-2 weeks’ notice. 
 
Percy Ashcraft, County Administrator, said it’s definitely a possibility and fits in with what 
RKG said should be a focus for the County.  
 
Mr. Porter said an incubator is a place where businesses take raw product and produce 
value-added products. There are grants available to help make purchases for value-added 
products. 
 
Chairman Rhoads asked if a 501(c)(3) would need to be created. Mr. Porter said that is what 
Fauquier did. Chairman Rhoads said there may be grant money available through Career 
Works.  
 
Mr. Porter said the challenge for small farmers planting high value niche crops is where to 
sell them. A food hub with cold storage is an opportunity. He always tells farmers never plant 
the first seed if you haven’t already sold it. 
 
Mr. Rhoads said some sell at farmer’s markets in big cities like Washington, DC. He said there 
seems to be opportunity and need for a slaughterhouse and cold/freezer storage space. Mr. 
Porter said there is definitely demand for these services, especially from smaller goat, cattle, 
and hog farmers. He said hog processing is booked up a year out.  
 
Vice Chair Piersa asked if there were grants available. He said local hunters are also looking 
for a place to process their meat and asked if more than one type of animal could be 
processed. Mr. Porter said he gathered from the Workforce Development presentation that 
grants were available. He said you cannot process wild game through USDA, only livestock. 
He said there is also nowhere for small chicken farms to process their livestock. He said there 
is a limit of 1,000 birds per calendar year you can process without inspection. After that, the 
next level available is 30,000. He said there is big need for a facility in this area. 
 
Mr. Porter said if someone could be found willing to build a slaughterhouse or cold/frozen 
storage facility, it seemed that the Workforce Development Alliance can then step in to 
educate, train, and certify a workforce. 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 7 of 39 

 
Mr. Porter said grants were available for schools to install educational pavilion learning 
centers through a STEM grant ($300,000). Students can learn needed SOLs in the pavilion, 
have a garden, and process and clean the food which then can be used in the school cafeteria. 
He said it could be done in phases at KWHS. Other schools could then go there for field trips 
to learn sustainable agriculture practices and we can get the next generation interested in 
agriculture again. 
 
Authority Member Campbell said this ties to the EDA - attracting youth to stay in the County 
as farmers/agriculturalists which would help keep the rural feel. Mr. Porter said it also 
creates additional revenue in the form of Sales & Use taxes paid to the county from the State. 
He said value-added and other small niche products can be turned into something else and 
sold. For example, a mushroom farmer who doesn’t sell all their mushrooms while fresh 
could then dry them and sell them. In the same way, berries approaching the end of their 
fresh sale marketability could be turned to syrups. He said he can do site visits on beginning 
farms to help them grow. They also offer pond and fish management classes and provide 
technical assistance. 
 
Chairman Rhoads said the first step is to take a site visit to Fauquier. He will send a few dates 
to Mr. Porter and they will work out a time over email. Mr. Porter will also check around for 
grants for schools, localities, and Indian Tribes.  
 
Vice Chair Piersa said the Farm Bureau did a program at Hamilton-Holmes Middle School 
teaching kids how to plant and it was a big success. He said Howard Hill does apprenticeships 
and sends FFA students to work on farms. He mentioned Chris Couch and Luke Hallman as 
successful small farmers in the County. He said Mr. Hill has the resources to teach them to do 
whatever they want to do but the challenge is where to sell and slaughter.  
 
Mr. Porter said you can subscribe to the VCE’s calendar online to be informed of upcoming 
events and educational opportunities. 
 
Agenda Item 5. TREASURER’S REPORT 
 
There was no Treasurer’s Report presented. 
 
Agenda Item 6. CHAIRPERSON’S REPORT 
 
Chairman Rhoads read the purpose of the EDA from the Bylaws. He said he’d like to put in a 
process to bring forward ideas in writing prior to future meeting dates so the Board can have 
more focused and targeted discussions. Authority Member Brown suggested developing a 
concept brief if there’s a program you’re interested in. It could be a paragraph which then 
could be included in the agenda packet to give Board members an opportunity to refine their 
thoughts and drive focused discussion at the meetings.  
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 8 of 39 

Agenda Item 8. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
There was no one present. 
 
Agenda Item 9. NEXT MEETING – FEBRUARY 14, 2022 JOINT WORK SESSION 
 
The next meeting will be held on Monday, February 14, 2022, and is a joint work session with 
the Board of Supervisors and Planning Commission. Hill Studio will be presenting the latest 
draft Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Agenda Item 10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
10.a. Vacant Position Recommendations – Percy C. Ashcraft, County Administrator 
 
Mr. Ashcraft said, after about a year of considering qualifications for future appointments to 
the Economic Development Authority, Chairman Rhoads is asking the members of the EDA 
to consider recommending to the Board of Supervisors the professions of an accountant and 
lawyer be considered to fill the current vacancies on the EDA Board. 
 
Authority Member Brown made a motion to recommend to the Board of Supervisors the 
professions of an accountant and lawyer be considered to fill the current vacancies on the 
EDA Board. Vice Chair Piersa seconded the motion. The Chairman called for any discussion. 
 
Authority Member Brown said these are welcome additions and asked if there were any 
current applications on file. Mr. Hudgins said yes, but none with experience in these areas. 
 
Vice Chair Piersa asked how long we wait for qualified applicants. Chairman Rhoads said for 
Board members to encourage any people they may know to apply. Mr. Ashcraft said we can 
advertise as well. 
 
All present were in favor of the motion. With no opposition, the motion to recommend to the 
Board of Supervisors the professions of an accountant and lawyer be considered to fill the 
current vacancies on the EDA Board was approved. 
 
Agenda Item 11. CLOSED MEETING 
 
11.a. Motion to Convene Closed Meeting 
 
Authority Member Brown made a motion to Convene Closed Meeting in accordance with 
Section 2.2-3711 (A)(5) of the Code of Virginia to discuss a prospective business or industry 
or expansion of an existing business or industry where no previous announcement has been 
made. Authority Member Campbell seconded the motion. The Chairman called for 
discussion. The members were polled: 
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 9 of 39 

Charles F. Piersa – Vice Chair Aye 
Eugene L. Campbell, Jr. – Secretary/Treasurer Aye 
Travis W. Longest Aye 
Jay Brown Aye 
W. Brian Hodges Absent 
Kenneth A. Holderied Absent 
C. Meade Rhoads, Jr. – Chairman Aye 
 
11.b. Motion to Reconvene in Open Session 
 
Authority Member Brown made a motion to reconvene in Open Session. Vice Chair Piersa 
seconded the motion. The Chairman called for any discussion. With no opposition, the 
meeting was reconvened in Open Session. 
 
11.c. Certification of Closed Meeting 
 
Authority Member Brown moved for adoption of Standing Resolution 1 (SR-1) in accordance 
with Section 2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended; the motion was 
seconded by Authority Member Campbell. The Chairman called for any discussion. The 
members were polled: 
 
Travis W. Longest Aye 
Jay Brown Aye 
W. Brian Hodges Absent 
Kenneth A. Holderied Absent 
Charles F. Piersa – Vice Chair Aye 
Eugene L. Campbell, Jr. – Secretary/Treasurer Aye 
C. Meade Rhoads, Jr. – Chairman Aye 
 

STANDING RESOLUTION – 1 (SR-1) 

A RESOLUTION TO CERTIFY COMPLIANCE WITH THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION 

ACT REGARDING MEETING IN CLOSED MEETING  

WHEREAS, the King William County Economic Development Authority Board has 

convened a Closed Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote, and in 

accordance with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom of Information Act; and,  

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by 

the King William County Economic Development Authority Board that such Closed Meeting 

was conducted in conformity with Virginia law, 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 10 of 39 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the King William County Economic 

Development Authority Board on this 9th day of February, 2021, hereby certifies that, to 

the best of each member’s knowledge:  

1. Only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting 

requirements under the Freedom of Information Act were heard, discussed, or 

considered by the King William County Economic Development Authority Board 

in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies; and 

2. Only such public business matters as were identified in the motion convening 

the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed, or considered by the King William 

County Economic Development Authority Board.  

DONE this the 9th day of February, 2022. 
 
11.d. Action on Closed Meeting (if necessary) 
 
No action was taken as a result of the Closed Meeting. 
 
Agenda Item 12. ADJOURN OR RECESS 
 
Authority Brown Campbell made a motion to adjourn. Motion was seconded by Authority 
Member Longest. There being no discussion and no opposition, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
COPY TESTE: 
 
 
 
 
    
C. Meade Rhoads Christine H. Branch 
Chairman Deputy Clerk 
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT A 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 11 of 39 

ATTACHMENT A 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT A 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 12 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT A 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 13 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT A 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 14 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT A 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 15 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT A 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 16 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT A 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 17 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT A 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 18 of 39 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 19 of 39 

ATTACHMENT B 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 20 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 21 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 22 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 23 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 24 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 25 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 26 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 27 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 28 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 29 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 30 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT B 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 31 of 39 

 

 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT C 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 32 of 39 

ATTACHMENT C 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT C 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 33 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT C 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 34 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT C 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 35 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT C 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 36 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT C 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 37 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT C 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 38 of 39 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENT C 

Minutes of the King William County Economic Development Authority 
Meeting of February 9, 2022 

Page 39 of 39 

 


